

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: September 23, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0257-EX-RR-2013

---

Message:

File No. 0257-EX-RR-2013

Ref. 20857

Ms. Nguyen:

In further response to your e-mail dated July 16, 2013, this is to advise you of the following:

- BAE Systems has contacted FAA regional management to help bring the FAA's coordination of this application to a successful conclusion. FAA regional management has contacted the regional processor, and BAE Systems is hopeful that this result in completion of FAA coordination in the near term. BAE Systems assures the commission that it is doing everything it can to help complete the requested FAA coordination, and requests additional time to allow FAA regional management to help complete the coordination.

- As you know, the remaining items in your inquiry (Ref. 20857) have been addressed/completed.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems